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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

WASHINGTON, D. C., July 17,1893

Sir J. William Dawson,
Montreal, Canada.
Dear Sir William:
I Spe%t considerable time today endeavoring to find the
exact referenée to a statement made by S. Laing that ‘Sir J.

William Dawson and Professor Huxley, who have studied the sub-

ject minutely, calculate that the time represented by the coal

" measures alone would be six millions of years ". Will you not

kindly inform me where you discussed this subject yourself or
in connection with Professor Huxley ?

Yo S 31ncerely.
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